GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI

No.

To

Sir,

HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001

Lé[ e[ ms /sohea/ / 202 l Lb Dated: |2 /©[/2024
The Manager

New State Academy Primary School,

3, Ashoka Park Extn.

East Punjabi Bagh

New Delhi 110026

Sub: - Renewal of NOC in r/o New State Academy Primary School 3,
Ashoka Park Extn. East Punjabi Bagh New Delhi 110026

Please refer to your Email dated 27-11-2020 on the subject noted above. In

this connection, it is informed that the said school premises have been inspected
by the officer concerned of this department on 24-12-2020 in the presence of Mr.
Amit Yadav (Manager). '

The following shortcoming was observed during the time of inspection:-

1. Hose reels are not in working condition.

2. 02 Nos terrace Pump having capacity 180 Ipm each provided but not
functional.

3. One stair case is opening in the Class room instead of common corridor.

In View of above, renewal of NOC cannot be considered at this stage from

Fire Safety point of view you are requested to comply the above mentioned
shortcomings under intimation to this department for further necessary action.

Yours faithfully

(Dharampal Bhard
Dy. Chief Fire Officer
Delhi Fire Service

ol(%i)/w

b |°



